

# Anes Kadić

**Email:** aneskadic.1999@gmail.com  
**Address:** Grada Bakua 1, 71000 Sarajevo  
**Phone:** (387) 62 887 681  
**Date of birth:** Oct 25, 1999  
**Nationality:** Bosnian



## OBJECTIVE

Experience with analyzing data, writing reports, analyses and studies in the field of economics, tax law and compliance, as well as international affairs.

Experience with administrative work and requirements for a properly functioning organization.

Mensa BiH (Mensa International) membership.

Award for best student of my faculty.

High honor student throughout undergraduate studies.

Aspiring to continue my education (PhD).

## PUBLICATIONS

Kadić, Anes; Aidoo, Abdul Wahab; Riđić, Ognjen. "THE DETERMINANTS OF CURRENCY EUROIZATION IN THE BALKANS". Economic Review, vol. XX, Issue 2, pp. 41-52 (November 2022)

## EXPERIENCE

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2023 - Present*

**Assistant**  
**International University of Sarajevo**

Faculty of Business and Administration, Department of Finance

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2022 - Aug 2023*

**Junior Tax Advisor**  
**KPMG Tax&Advisory B-H**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Dec 2021 - Present*

**Associate Researcher**  
**Bosnian Advocacy Center**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2021 - Dec 2021*

**Student Intern Researcher**  
**Bosnian Advocacy Center**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Aug 2021 - Sep 2021*

**Accounting Student Intern**  
**MD Group**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Jan 2021 - Dec 2022*

**Member of Senate**  
**International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Oct 2021 - Oct 2021*

**Committee Chairman**  
**First Bosniak Gimnasium Model United Nations**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Jan 2021 - Dec 2022*

**President of the Executive Board**  
**Student Parliament of the International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Mar 2020 - Jan 2021*

**Member of the Council of the Faculty of Business and Administration**  
**Student Parliament of the International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2020 - Dec 2020*

**Part-time Intern**  
**Chamber of Economy of FBiH**

Data collecting

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Feb 2020 - Feb 2020*

**Committee Chairman**  
**First Bosniak Gimnasium Model United Nations**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Feb 2020 - Sep 2022*

**President of the Management Board**  
**United Nations Club at the International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Oct 2019 - Dec 2020*

**Representative of the International Business and Finance Department**  
**International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2018 - Oct 2018*

**Vice president**  
**Municipal Electoral Committee**

Doha, Qatar  
*Jan 2017 - Feb 2017*

**Delegate**  
**Georgetown University in Doha Model United Nations**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*2016 - 2021*

**Assembly Member**  
**United Nations Association in Bosnia and Herzegovina**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*2016 - 2019*

**Delegate**  
**Sarajevo Model United Nations**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Oct 2016 - May 2018*

**General Secretary**  
**Student Council of the First Bosniak Gimnasium**

Administrative work

## EDUCATION

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2022 - January 2024*

**Master of International Finance**  
**International University of Sarajevo**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2018 - Jun 2022*

**Bachelor of International Business and Finance**  
**International University of Sarajevo**

Faculty of Business and Administration

IBF Major

CGPA: 3.92

Graduation Thesis in Currency Substitution

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*2017 - 2018*

**Turkish A1**  
**Yunus Emre Institute**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2014 - Jun 2018*

**Gimnasium**  
**First Bosniak Gimnasium - Cambridge International School**

IGCSE (International General Certificate of Secondary Education) degree (2016)

AS (Advanced Subsidiary) level qualification degree (2017)

History Club ; Debate Club ; Model UN Club ; Scout Order ; Class President

Excellence awards in biology, history and philosophy.

Graduation Paper in Medieval Philosophy

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*2012 - 2012*

**German C2**  
**Goethe Institute**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2008 - Jun 2014*

**Piano and Solfeggio**  
**"Amadeus" Primary Music School**

Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina  
*Sep 2006 - Jun 2014*

**Elementary School**  
**"Skender Kulenović" Elementary**

## SKILLS

- Windows OS, Microsoft Office
- Data Collection and Analysis
- Teaching, Tutoring and Presenting

## LANGUAGES

**Bosnian**  
Native

**English**  
Advanced

**German**  
Intermediate

**Turkish**  
Elementary

**French**  
Elementary

**Arabic**  
Elementary